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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
TD%S\L&!EF“A YA March 5, 1986 Amesﬁ&?@“ﬁesﬂgé’ 88210
(505) 748-1283

Prad & Stevens Tna.
P.O. Box 1518
Roswell, N.M. 88201

Re: Langley Federal %7;1
#3-0-14~15-27
Buffalo Valley Penn Pool

Gentlemen:

Before an approval of completion can be issued from this office,
on the above captioned well, we will need a copy of the Deviation
Survey and one copy of all logs that have been run on the well.

Sincerely,

A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/mm




